ON1

Ι

FILED DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX MAR 2 4 2000 CLERK, SUPREME COURT BY\_\_\_\_\_\_P

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

DOUGLAS **ISOM** PETITIONER

- -

VS

DCA CASE NO. 97-2430

5000-720

STATE OF FLORIDA

### PETITIONERS JURISDICTIONAL BRIEF

ON REVIW FROM THE DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL THIRD DISTRICT, STATE OF FLORIDA.

DOUGLAS ISOM PRO- SE

##

#### STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

The pertinent facts relevant to determination of whether discretionary review is warranted are set forth in the following opinion of the district **as** follows;

The district court found that there was a miscalculation of the petitioner scoresheet, and that this miscalculation would have changed the sentence to a lower sentencing range.

The court further found that the departure order was implicit. . . , (see foot note 3) after making this determination the district court invoked the harmless error rule, finding that the trial court would still depart, using <u>RUBIN</u> to support its decision. This decision is in expressly and directly conflict with this court in <u>JONES</u>, <u>DARRISAW</u>, <u>HENDRIX</u>, AND <u>MANICO</u>.

The district court find that the trial court failed to make a finding that it was necessary for the protection of the public under 775,084 to sentence the petition to a extended term, However, The district court found the issue could not be raised in a 3.850, because the petitioner did not raise this issue on appeal. The district court stated. . . . We think the law of the case doctrine preclude the appellant from raising this issue now. This decison is in expressly and directly conflict with. DANIELA, BOVER (Which is pending in this court) NICEWONDER The district court found the ex- post facto and ZOLACHE. violation of the escalating pattern of criminal conduct was rejected on direct of appeal after resentencing and cannot be raised in a 3.850 is in expresssly and directly in conflict with this court in BEDFORD, CALLAWAY and MANICO. (REHEARING DENIED MARCH 15, 200)

1, (4)

#### SUMMARY OF AUGUMENT

In this case the district court found the error was harmless which are expressly **and** directly conflict with. <u>JONES V STATE</u> 530 So.2d 53 (Fla. 1988), <u>DARRISAW V STATE</u> 660 So. 2d 269 (Fla 1995) and HENDRIX V STATE 475 So. 2d 1218 (Fla. 1985).

The district court further thought the law of the case petitioner from challenging doctrine precluded the the adjudication of habitual offender in a post conviction proceeding, because the issue was not raised on direct appeal are in direct conflict with. DANIELS V STATE 593 So. 2d 312 (1st DCA 1992), NICEWONDER V STATE 698 So.2d 376 (1st DCA 1997), ZOLACHE V STATE 687 So. 2d 298 (4th DCA 1997) BEDFORD V STATE 633 So. 2d 13 (Fla. 1994) MANICO V STATE 714 So. 2d 429(Fla.1998) and BOVER V STATE 732 So. 1118 (3rd DCA 1999). Bover is pending before this court.

#### JURISDICTIONAL STATEMENT

The Florida Supreme Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review a decision of a district court of appeal that expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of the Supreme Court or another district court of appeal on the same point of law ART. V. 3(b) (3) Fla. const. 9.030 a(2)A(iv).

2, (5)

#### ARGUMENT

THE DECISION OF THE THIRD DISTRIT COURT OF APPEAL IN ISOM V. STATE EXPRESSLY AND DIRECTLY CONFLICTS WITH THIS COURT AND OTHER DISTRICT COURT'S

This court has jurisdiction under ARTICLE V SECTION **3(b)3** of the FLORIDA Constitution, Where a decision of a district court expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of this court or another district court. Further this court have a case pending in the SUPREME court <u>BOVER V STATE</u> case no. 95,649, the question in BOVER is wheather an adjudication of habitual offender can be raised in a **3.800(a)** or 3.850.

This petitioner raised the **challege** of the adjudication of the habitual offender in the porper motion, When the district court thought it could not be raised in a 3.850. The district court stated. . . . We <u>THINK</u> this is precluded because of the law of the case doctrine.

The district court found that this issue was not raised on appeal and mistakely thought that this issue could not be raised in a 3.850 this decision of the district court in <u>ISOM</u> is in expressly and directly conflict with <u>NICEWONDER V STATE</u> 698 So. 2d **376(** lth DCA **1997)** <u>MANICO V STATE</u> 714 So.2d 429 (Fla.1998) <u>ZOLACHE V STATE</u> 687 So.2d 298 (4th DCA **1997)** and DANIELS V STATE 593 So. 2d **312 (1st** DCA **1992)**.

This court should accept jurisdiction to prevent a manifested **injuctice** and a miscarriage of justice from accruing.

3. -(-6)

In the opinion in <u>ISOM</u> the district court found in. . . foot note 3. . . , IN ANY EVENT THE FINDING IS IMPLICIT IN THE DEPARTURE ORDER THAT WAS ENTERED. after making this finding the district court employed the harmless error rule, which created an expressly and directly conflict with. <u>JONES V STATE</u> 530 So. 2d 53 (Fla.1988), <u>DARRISAW V STATE 660</u> So. 2d 269 (Fla 1995), and <u>HENDRIX V STATE</u> 475 So. 2d 1218 (Fla.1995). Which require a clear and convincing reason before departure from the guidelines is allowed.

Petitioner is serving a life sentence, which is a illegal sentence, The jurisdiction of this court is the only possible means to correct this manifested injustice and to put a end to this miscarriage of justice

#### CONCLUSION

This court has discretionary jurisdiction to review the decision below and this court should exercise that jurisdiction to consider the merits of the petitioners argument.