I.N THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. SC00-724

FILED
DEBBIE CAUSSEAU
✓ APR 14 2000
CLERK, SUPREME COURT
BY _____ *M*

DOUGLAS ISOM,

Petitioner,

vs.

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

* * * * *

ON PETITION FOR DISCRETIONARY REVIEW
FROM THE THIRD DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

* * * * *

RESPONDENT'S BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH

Attorney General
Tallahassee, Florida

MICHAEL J. NEIMAND

✓ Sr. Assistant Attorney General

DOUGLAS J. GLAID

Florida Bar No. 0249475
✓ Asst. Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
110 S.E. 6th Street, 10th Floor
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301
(954) 712-4600

Counsel for Respondent

INTRODUCTION

The Respondent, the State of Florida, was the appellee in the Third District Court of Appeal and the prosecution in the trial court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit, in and for Dade County. The Petitioner was the appellant and the defendant, respectively in the lower courts. In this brief, the parties will be referred to as they appear before this Honorable Court.

The symbol "A" refers to the Appendix attached to this jurisdictional brief, which includes a conformed copy of the district court's opinion. Unless otherwise indicated, all emphasis has been supplied by Respondent.

CERTIFICATE OF TYPE SIZE AND STYLE

Counsel for the Respondent, the State of Florida, hereby certifies that 12 point Courier New is used in this brief.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Respondent cannot accept Petitioner's Statement of the Case and Facts appearing on page 4 of his jurisdictional brief due to its argumentative nature and sets forth the following statement of the case and facts pertinent to the jurisdictional issue before this Court:

Petitioner was convicted of trafficking, and conspiracy to traffic, in cocaine and sentenced as a habitual offender to life imprisonment. On direct appeal, Petitioner's convictions were affirmed but the habitual offender sentence was reversed and the cause remanded for resentencing. *Isorn v. State*, 619 So. 2d 369 (Fla. 3d DCA 1993). On remand, the successor judge reimposed a life sentence on Petitioner as a habitual offender, and entered a written departure order. On appeal, the district court of appeal affirmed without written opinion. *See Isom v. State*, 690 So. 2d 613 (Fla. 1997).

Petitioner thereafter filed motions for postconviction relief under Florida Rules of Criminal Procedure 3.800(a) and 3.850, the denial of which was appealed to the Third District. The district court held on rehearing that: (1) any scoresheet error in calculating the recommended sentencing guidelines range was harmless, where Petitioner received a life sentence as a habitual offender at two sentencing hearings and committed ten prior felonies during an escalating pattern of criminal conduct, and (2)

Petitioner's sentence was the law of the case barring the argument that the trial court failed to find that a sentence as an habitual offender was necessary to protect the public. (A 1-6). *Isom v. State*, 750 So. 2d 734 (Fla. 3d DCA 2000). Thereafter, Petitioner filed a motion for rehearing and/or clarification and a suggestion of a certification of conflict to this Court, both of which were denied. (A 7).

Petitioner's notice to invoke the discretionary jurisdiction of this Court was thereafter filed.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

Respondent respectfully requests this Court, in its discretion, to decline to accept jurisdiction in this case. Petitioner has failed to demonstrate that the decision of the Third District Court of Appeal expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of this Court or of another district court of appeal on the same question of law, or that it falls under any of the subdivisions provided in Fla. R. App. P. 9.030(a)(2), or Art. V, Section 3(b)(3), Fla. Const. (1980). Express and direct conflict simply does not appear within the four corners of the Third District's decision.

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT SHOULD DECLINE DISCRETIONARY JURISDICTION IN THIS CAUSE SINCE THE DECISION BELOW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY AND DIRECTLY CONFLICT WITH DECISIONS OF THIS COURT OR THE DECISIONS OF ANY DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL ON THE SAME QUESTION OF LAW.

Petitioner seeks review through conflict jurisdiction pursuant to Article V, Section 3(b)(3), Fla. Const. (1980) and Fla. R. App. P. 9.030(a)(2)(A)(iv), which provides that the discretionary jurisdiction of the Supreme Court may be sought to review a decision of a district court of appeal which expressly and directly conflicts with a decision of another district court of appeal or of the Supreme Court on the same cruestion of law. Respondent respectfully requests this Honorable Court to decline to accept jurisdiction in this case, since Petitioner presents no legitimate basis for the invocation of this Court's discretionary jurisdiction.

Petitioner's allegation that the district court's decision below expressly and directly conflicts with decisions of this Court and of certain district courts of appeal is without merit. The Third District's opinion sub *judice* did not even refer to the cases cited by Petitioner, let alone expressly and directly create conflict with this Court or another district court of appeal on the same question of law. Moreover, it is well established that inherent or "implied" conflict cannot serve **as** a basis for the

discretionary jurisdiction of this Court. *Department of Health & Rehabilitative Services v. National Adoption Counseling Service, Inc.*, 498 So. 2d 888, 889 (Fla. 1986).

In any event, contrary to Petitioner's contention, the Third District did not rule that Petitioner's habitual offender adjudication could not be raised in a rule 3.800(a) or 3.850 postconviction motion, so as to conflict with any decision of this Court or a district court of appeal. (AB 1-6). Similarly, the Third District's holding that any scoresheet error was harmless under the circumstances presented in Petitioner's case did not directly conflict with any decision rendered by this Court or a district court. Rather, the Third District's finding of harmlessness was consistent with this Court's fairly recent decisions in *State v. Mackey*, 719 So. 2d 284 (Fla. 1998), and *State v. Rubin*, 721 So. 2d 716 (Fla. 1998).

Accordingly, since Petitioner has not shown any express and direct conflict within the four corners of the district court's opinion, this Court's jurisdiction has not been established. *Jenkins v. State*, 385 So. 2d 1356, 1359 (Fla. 1980); *Reaves v. State*, 485 So. 2d 829 (Fla. 1986).

CONCLUSION


Wherefore, based upon the foregoing argument and authorities cited herein, Respondent respectfully requests that this Honorable Court DECLINE to accept discretionary jurisdiction in this cause.